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March 25, 1976

R. C. Bennett & J. C. Ryan
P. O. Box 264
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Exxon State
#1~-N, 25-19-28
Eddy County, N. M.

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of a Notice of Gas Connection
from Phillips Petroleum Company reporting a connection date
of 3-22~76 to the subject well.

To date, we have not received Form C-104 reporting a split
connection and designating Phillips as an additional trans-
porter.

Please submit said C-104 at your earliest convenience. If
you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel
free to call upon me.

Sincerely yours,
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W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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